
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

June 22, 2021 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Meeting Minutes Form May 25, 2021 

OLD BUSINESS: 

2. A21-000013 -   A request by Andrew Mannino, Owner and Applicant, to allow a privacy fence 
to remain as located 0 feet from the west (side) property line in lieu of the required thirty-five 
feet at 1100 Robert E. Lee St, TPID 2500202005014000, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District 

3. A21-000014 - A request by Valley View Baptist Church, Owner and Applicant, to allow an 
electronic sign at 7254 President St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202007002000, Jefferson 
County, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District 

4. A21-000017 -  A REQUEST BY CB SUPPLY AND MILLWORK, APPLICANT, JOHN W. & 
DONNA K. WHATLEY, OWNER, 6579 LYNN AVE, 35094, TPID 2500194010022000, 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ZONED R-1, TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED SETBACK FOR A 
COVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE THIRTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED 
TWENTY-FIVE FEET AND A UNCOVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE NO LESS THAN 
SIXTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED TWENTY-FIVE. 

5. A21-000018 - A request by the City of Leeds to allow charitable bingo at 1000 Park Dr., 
35094, TPID 2500202001044000, Jefferson County, Inst -1, Institutional. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Meeting Minutes Form May 25, 2021

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

May 25, 2021 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

A quorum was declared. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

No minutes were presented. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. A21-000011- A request by Tower Development, applicant and owner, to reduce the north side 
setback to be no less than 4.70 feet, at 4024 Ashley Dr, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 
2601110001024062, St. Clair, Zoned R-6 Patio Home District 

Mr Clint Johnson - 2106 Deverough Cir, 35213 - Presented the case to the board. 

Motion made by Board Member Pool to approve, Seconded by Board Member Miller. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Miller 
 

2. A21-000012 - A request by Vape 411 & Smoke, applicant, to allow for a for Vape and tobacco 
shop in the B-2, General Business District as a special exception at 1725 Ashville Road, 
TPID  2605150001014010 , St Clair Co, Zoned B-2 General Business District. 

Motion made by Board Member Pool to deny, Seconded by Board Member Howard. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Miller 
 

3



3. A21-000013 -   A request by Andrew Mannino, Owner and Applicant, to allow a privacy fence 
to remain as located 0 feet from the west (side) property line in lieu of the required thirty-five 
feet at 1100 Robert E. Lee St, TPID 2500202005014000, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District 

Carried over to next month by staff - lack of notice by applicant 

4. A21-000014 - A request by Valley View Baptist Church, Owner and Applicant, to allow an 
electronic sign at 7254 President St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202007002000, Jefferson 
County, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District 

Carried over to next month by staff - lack of notice by applicant. 

5. A21-000015  - A request by Douglas Gundlach, owner, and applicant, to allow a home 
occupation at 1708 Whitmire St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500164012004002, Zoned R-6. 
Patio Home District. 

Mr. Douglas Gundlach presented ther case to the board. 

Motion made by Board Member Miller to approve with the condition that the applicant is 
property owner and occupant and maintains compliance with all city regulations, Seconded by 
Board Member Pool. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Miller 
 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

None 

ADJOURNMENT: 

5:18 PM 
 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. A21-000013 -   A request by Andrew Mannino, Owner and Applicant, to allow a privacy fence 

to remain as located 0 feet from the west (side) property line in lieu of the required thirty-five feet

at 1100 Robert E. Lee St, TPID 2500202005014000, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District

5



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments
APPLICATION
An application to allow a privacy fence to remain as located in the front yard.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which 
will not be contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 
provisions of this ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A21-000013
APPLICANT NAME: Andrew Mannino
PROPERTY OWNER: SIMS DORIS I
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500202005014000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1100 ROBERT E LEE ST; LEEDS, AL 35094 

PROPERTY ZONING: E-1: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ESTATE DISTRICT
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed 
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: May 25, 2021
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment 
on the application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: developmentbt@leedsalabama.gov 

Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Department of Inspections
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

6



A21-000013

A-2014-022-C
RO

OS
EV

EL
T

ROBERT E LEE

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend
2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000013
1100 ROBERT E LEE ST

2500202005014000
ZONING

Legend
ST CLAIR CO - ZONING

<all other values>
PROP_CLASS

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

7



A21-000013

A-2014-022-C

T-5

RO
OS

EV
EL

T

ROBERT E LEE

´

Legend
2020Jeffco

Jefferson_County_-_Zoning
<all other values>

ZONING
A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

City of Leeds

A21-000013
1100 ROBERT E LEE ST

2500202005014000
ZONING

Legend
ST CLAIR CO - ZONING

<all other values>
PROP_CLASS

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
R-1
R-2
R-5
R-6
R3T

8



9



10



11



File Attachments for Item:

3. A21-000014 - A request by Valley View Baptist Church, Owner and Applicant, to allow an 

electronic sign at 7254 President St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202007002000, Jefferson 

County, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District

12



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application to allow for an Electronic Sign
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that 
will not be contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 
provisions of this ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A21-000014
APPLICANT NAME: Ron Whitehead
PROPERTY OWNER: LEEDS VALLEY VIEW ETC
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500202007002000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7254 PRESIDENT ST; LEEDS, AL 35094 

PROPERTY ZONING: R-1, Single Family District
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed 
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: May 25, 2021
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment 
on the application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Board.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: developmentbt@leedsalabama.gov 

Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Department of Inspections
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

13



14



15



A21-000014

A-2014-013-A

A-2005-09-03-A

A-2014-022-C

A21-000013

A-2014-014-R

A-2015-005-C

PRESIDENT

RO
OS

EV
EL

T

WILSON

FRIAR

KINGS FOREST

ROBERT E LEE
MONT

EV
AL

LO

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend
2020Jeffco

City of Leeds

A21-000014
7524 PRESIDENT ST
2500202007002000

AERIAL

Legend

16



A21-000014

A-2014-013-A

A-2005-09-03-A

A-2014-022-C

A21-000013

A-2014-014-R

A-2015-005-C

PRESIDENT

RO
OS

EV
EL

T

WILSON

FRIAR

KINGS FOREST

ROBERT E LEE
MONT

EV
AL

LO

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Legend
2020Jeffco

Jefferson_County_-_Zoning
<all other values>

ZONING
A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

City of Leeds

A21-000014
7524 PRESIDENT ST
2500202007002000

ZONING

Legend

17



File Attachments for Item:

4. A21-000017 -  A REQUEST BY CB SUPPLY AND MILLWORK, APPLICANT, JOHN W. & 

DONNA K. WHATLEY, OWNER, 6579 LYNN AVE, 35094, TPID 2500194010022000, 

JEFFERSON COUNTY, ZONED R-1, TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED SETBACK FOR A 

COVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE THIRTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED 

TWENTY-FIVE FEET AND A UNCOVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE NO LESS THAN 

SIXTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED TWENTY-FIVE.

18



19


	Top
	1.	Meeting Minutes From May 25, 2021
	MeetingMinutesDocument 2021-05-25

	2.	Copy of A21-000013 -   A request by Andrew Mannino, Owner and Applicant, to allow a privacy fence to remain as located 0 feet from the west (side) property line in lieu of the required thirty-five feet at 1100 Robert E. Lee St, TPID 2500202005014000, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District
	A21-000013_INT

	3.	Copy of A21-000014 - A request by Valley View Baptist Church, Owner and Applicant, to allow an electronic sign at 7254 President St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202007002000, Jefferson County, Zoned R-2, Single-Family District
	A21-000014_INT

	4.	A21-000017 -  A REQUEST BY CB SUPPLY AND MILLWORK, APPLICANT, JOHN W. & DONNA K. WHATLEY, OWNER, 6579 LYNN AVE, 35094, TPID 2500194010022000, JEFFERSON COUNTY , ZONED R-1, TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED SETBACK FOR A COVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE THIRTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED TWENTY-FIVE FEET AND A UNCOVERED (PORTION) DECK TO BE NO LESS THAN SIXTEEN FEET IN LIEU OF THE REQUIRED TWENTY-FIVE.
	J WHATLEY 5-11-2021 (1)

	5.	A21-000018 - A request by the City of Leeds to allow charitable bingo at 1000 Park Dr., 35094, TPID 2500202001044000, Jefferson County, Inst -1, Institutional.
	Bottom

